
Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend Kent DA12 1AU 

 
 

 
 

Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny Committee 

 
 
 

 
Members of the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee of Gravesham Borough Council are 
summoned to attend a meeting to be held at the  on Thursday, 26 April 2012 at 7.30 pm when 
the business specified in the following agenda is proposed to be transacted. 

 
S Kilkie 
Assistant Director (Communities) 

Agenda 
 

Part A 
Items likely to be considered in Public 

1. Apologies.   

2. Minutes.  (Pages 1 - 4) 

3. Declarations of Interest.   

4. To consider whether any items in Part A will be considered in private or any 
items in Part B in public.  

 

5. Oral update on Community Safety Partnership Priorities.   

6. Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee review of Re-offending - report 
herewith.  

(Pages 5 - 16) 

7. Exclusion of the public.   

 To move, if required, that pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 that the public be excluded from any items 
included in Part B of the agenda because it is likely in view of the nature 
of business to be transacted that if members of the public are present 
during those items, there could be disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act  
 

 

8. Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair is 
of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency.  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Members 
 
Cllr Brian Sangha (Chair) 
Cllr Jean Averibou (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors: Lesley Boycott 

Senja Compton 
Colin Dennis 
Brian Francis 
Rob Halpin 
Sara Langdale 
Rosemary Leadley 
Derek Shelbrooke 
 

 
Substitutes: Jane Cribbon 

Les Howes 
David Hurley 
Leslie Pearton 
Caroline Shelton 
Michael Snelling 
 

 
 
 
 



1 

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee 
 

Wednesday, 12 October 2011                    7.30pm 
 

 
Present: 
 
Cllr Brian Sangha (Chair) 
Cllr Jean Averibou (Vice-Chair) 
 
Cllrs: Lesley Boycott 

Colin Dennis 
Brian Francis 
Rob Halpin 
David Hurley 
Sara Langdale 
Rosemary Leadley 
Derek Shelbrooke 
 

Note:  Cllr Andrea Webb was also in attendance 
 
Melanie Norris Director (Communities) 
Sarah Kilkie Assistant Director (Communities) 
Kath Donald Strategic Manager, Community Safety 
Doug Finch Scrutiny Officer 
 
Also in attendance: 
 

 

Susan Moyse Senior Probation Officer 
Liz Simpson Community Payback Manager (Probation Service) 
Superintendent Dan Murphy Kent Police 
Chief Inspector Phil Painter Kent Police 
Inspector Chris Carter Kent Police 
 
 
 
7. Apologies  
 
An apology for absence was received from Cllr Senja Compton and Cllr David Hurley 
attended as her substitute. 
 
8. Declarations of Interest  
 
No declarations of interest were made. 
 
9. Community Safety Strategic Priorities 2011/12  
 
The Strategic Manager (Community Safety Unit) introduced the report which described the 
way in which the Strategic Assessment is undertaken which, along with input from 
community forums and resident’s panels, identifies the strategic priorities for the Community 
Safety Partnership (CSP) for the following year.  

Agenda Item 2Page 1



Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee 12.10.2011 

2 

The Committee was concerned about the effect the cuts in the police budget would have on 
the delivery of the CSP’s priorities. 
 
The police were currently going through the change process and the new structure would be 
effective as of 16 November 2011.  It was the intention that due to savings in back office 
functions and partnership working with other police authorities, including Essex, that there 
would be no reduction in neighbourhood policing.  PCSO’s were funded nationally so all the 
time the funding continued the number of PCSOs in the borough would be maintained. 
 
The Strategic Manager (Community Safety Unit) added that with the reduction in the funding 
of the CSP it, and the agencies it works with, would have to work smarter, more creatively 
and innovatively to deliver the work programme in the future.  The Strategic priorities of the 
CSP will be tailored to meet the available resources to ensure that they can be delivered 
effectively. 
 
Members asked about the quality of the data used in the Strategic assessment.  The data is 
collated by Kent County Council and is much more detailed than it was.  In the past the 
assessment had been over reliant on broad general information but now there is more 
specific data on the six top wards in each district and analysis by the police.  However, it 
would be helpful if the data could be broken down to below ward level. 
 

Resolved that the report be noted. 
 

10. Mid-year Achievements - Community Safety Strategy 2011/12  
 
The Strategic Manager (Community Safety Unit) introduced the report which set out the 
progress made against the six CSP priorities for the first quarter of 2011 compared with the 
same period in 2010.  The report summarised some of the key work that had already taken 
place and that planned for the remainder of the year.  The Committee discussed a number of 
the initiatives including restorative justice, dispersal areas and how individuals are 
encouraged to reports incidents of domestic abuse.  Members welcomed the overall 
reduction in the recorded levels of crime shown in the report. 
 
 Resolved that the report be noted. 
 
Note: Cllr Webb spoke with the leave of the Chair on this item. 
 
11. Kent Probation Service - Overview  
 
The Committee were given a presentation on the workings of the Probation Service.  The 
core functions of the Service were:- 
 

• pre-sentence reports; 
• assessment and management of the risk posed by the offender; 
• work with offenders and victims of crime. 

 
The Community Payback Manager would welcome any requests from the Council for work to 
be carried out in the Borough by those serving community sentences. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee 12.10.2011 

3 

12. Work Programme  
 
As part of the Committee’s work programme it was agreed that a series of four reviews into 
re-offending would be undertaken in the context of the Probation Service, the Police, 
offenders and victims. 
 
The reviews would be carried out by small groups of Councillors and the Chair asked for a 
Councillor to take the lead of each of the reviews. 
 

• Cllr Halpin would take the lead on the review looking at re-offending from an 
offenders perspective; 

• Cllr Averibou would lead the review looking at re-offending through the Probation 
Service; 

•  Nominations for Councillors to lead on the other two reviews were to be confirmed. 
 
 Close of meeting  
 
The meeting ended at 10.13 pm. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Classification: 
Part 1 – Public 
 
Key Decision: 
No 
 
 
 

Gravesham Borough Council 

 
Report to: Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: 26 April 2012 
 
Reporting Officer: Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee (Working Group 

Members) 
 
Subject: Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee review of Re-

offending 
 
 
Purpose and summary of report: 
To present Members of the Committee with the findings of the Crime & Disorder Scrutiny 
Committee review of Re-offending. 
 
Recommendations: 
Members are invited to debate the contents and findings of the review and agree 
recommendations 1 to 6 as outlined in the main body of the report. 
 
1. Background 

In October 2011 the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee agreed to undertake a review 
of Re-offending by adopting a ‘field based’ approach using small groups of members to: 

•  Meet with ‘key’ agencies from the Community Safety Partnership to gather and 
  analyse evidence on how offenders were being managed to reduce Re-offending. 
•  Critically analyse and challenge the evidence to see how far it met the needs of 

offenders; and 
•  Make recommendations for consideration by the Cabinet and Community Safety 

Partnership for changes to future policy to improve service delivery. 
 
The findings of the review are presented in the attached report – Appendix 2. 
 
2. Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Implications table. 

Appendix 2 – Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee review of Re-offending. 

Appendix 3 – Evidence gathering sessions.  

3. Background Papers 

None 

Agenda Item 6Page 5



2 

 
IMPLICATIONS APPENDIX 1 

 

Legal  None identified at this stage 

Finance and 
Value for 
Money  

The recommendations encourage enhanced work within existing agencies at no 
additional cost. 

Risk 
Assessment 

If the recommendations are not supported/implemented there is a risk that the 
prevention of re-offending would not be fully addressed in Gravesham. 

Equality 
Impact 
Assessment 

Screening for Equality Impacts 

Question Answer Explanation 

  a. Does the decision 
being made or 
recommended through 
this paper have 
potential to cause 
adverse impact or 
discriminate against 
different groups in the 
community? 

No The recommendations are intended to 
support all groups in the community. 

b. Does the decision 
being made or 
recommended through 
this paper make a 
positive contribution to 
promoting equality? 

Yes If the recommendations are implemented 
Gravesham will benefit from an enhanced 
service that ensures all groups in the 
community are treated equally. 

c. What steps are you 
taking to mitigate, 
reduce, avoid or 
minimise the impacts 
identified above? 

 Work with all relevant agencies to actively 
encourage the prevention of re-offending in 
Gravesham. 

In submitting this report, the Chief Officer doing so is confirming that they have 
given due regard to the equality impacts of the decision being considered, as noted 
in the table above 

Corporate 
Business 
Plan 

Key area of focus 1 – Keeping Gravesham Safe 
Key area of focus 9 – Meeting the housing needs of vulnerable people within 
Gravesham 
Key area of focus 11 – Raising Young people’s awareness of crime and anti-social 
behaviour issues. 

Crime and 
Disorder 

The recommendations encourage the prevention re-offending in Gravesham. 

 

Page 6



3 

APPENDIX 2 

 
 
 

Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee review of Re-offending 
February 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
The Local Government Act 2000 established scrutiny as a means of holding the Council’s 
Cabinet and Executive to account. However, it also intended that scrutiny should also be a 
‘forward looking’ and gather evidence to inform policy development on improving service 
delivery. The latter role has not been as well developed as the former. 
 
In October 2011 the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee agreed to undertake a review 
of Re-offending by adopting a ‘field based’ approach using small groups of members to: 

• Meet with ‘key’ agencies from the Community Safety Partnership to gather and 
analyse evidence on how offenders were being managed to reduce Re-offending. 

• Critically analyse and challenge the evidence to see how far it met the needs of 
offenders; and 

• Make recommendations for consideration by the Cabinet and Community Safety 
Partnership for changes to future policy to improve service delivery. 
 

 Given that this review was the first attempt to engage ALL members of the committee in 
going ‘out into the field’ to meet with agencies and offenders, I have been impressed with the 
level of commitment and enthusiasm form councillors and host agencies. The agencies have 
provided information willingly in an open and transparent manner. Without this the review 
would not have been possible. Councillors, for their part, have provided robust and critical 
challenge to ways of working and listened carefully to suggestions for improving partnership 
working. In this context, the views of a group of offenders have been most helpful and 
informative. 
 
This scrutiny review has been undertaken with a simple, clear terms of reference to guide 
Members and partnership agencies. Most importantly, the recommendations made in this 
report are both practical and achievable of being delivered in a continuing climate of limited 
resources.  
 
 
 
 
Councillor Brian Sangha 
Chair of Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee

Page 7



4 

 
 
Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee review of Re-offending – February 2012 
   
 
1 Background 
 
Reducing re-offending has been a statutory duty of Community Safety Partnerships (CSP) 
since 1 April 2010. 
 
Dartford and Gravesham Safety Agreement includes reducing re-offending as one of its 
cross cutting themes woven into its priorities. 
 
Each quarter the Ministry of Justice produces local re-offending rates based on NI18 data. 
This measures performance in reducing re-offending by comparing the ‘predicted’ and 
‘actual’ rate of re-offending (see Appendix 1). 
 
Kent and Medway are one of the consistently poor performers and amongst the bottom in 
the country. 
 
The most recent figures (February 2012) show that Kent’s re-offending rate was higher than 
predicted. 
 
At its meeting on 12 October 2011 Gravesham’s Crime and Disorder Committee undertook 
to carry out a review of Re-offending under the following terms of reference: 
 
• To visit the identified agency and examine how that agency, in the context of the 

Community Safety Partnership, manages re-offenders i.e. supports them and helps 
to stop re-offending. 

• The aim of the visit/ meeting should be to look critically at methods, resources and 
most importantly outcomes i.e. what works and what doesn’t. 

• Members might wish to look for examples of ‘Best Practice’ to see if that is being 
applied. This should include looking at how best practice is shared i.e. do agencies 
learn from others and apply this to their way of working. 

The review would examine how re-offending and the management of re-offenders was 
carried out by: 
 

1. The prison service; 
2. The probation service; 
3. The police. 

 
An evidence gathering session was set up with each of these agencies. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



5 

2 Evidence  
 
2.1 HMP Standford Hill 
 
The visit was hosted by Louisa Dordoy, Head of Resettlement and Rehabilitation Services. 
The councillors met and had very informative discussions with a number of Louisa’s officers 
and peer advisors. 
 
Coming out of these discussions were 4 themes to reduce re-offending:- 
 

1. Become advocates for the employment of serving and ex-offenders. Employment 
reduces re-offending by one third 
 

2. Supporting housing of ex-offenders. Accommodation reduces re-offending by 
25% 
 

3. Mentoring 
 

4. Focus on rehabilitation/ reducing re-offending rather than catch and convict 
 

 
Expanding on each of these themes the staff put forward a number of suggestions as to how 
this might be achieved  
 
Become advocates for the employment of serving and ex-offenders. 

• “By asking your planning department to add clauses for 'guaranteed interview 
schemes' or a percentage of 'work placements' for ex-offenders for all new 
developments, particularly supermarket chains as National companies allow more 
opportunities for offenders to re-locate in different areas if they so wish. 

• Leading the way and trialling serving offenders in positions within your authority or 
personal business enterprises as Sami suggested, either on grounds maintenance or 
customer service or IT roles, we have a number of skills sets available that any 
employer could benefit from.” 

Support housing of re-offenders 

• “Through your housing policies 
• Through your points system and choice based letting arrangements 
• Through advocating an increase in supported accommodation schemes within your 

Borough where possible 
• Through using serving offenders to assist in regenerating derelict properties 

(although I understand you currently have none in this category but perhaps 
something for the future)” 

Mentoring 

• “Outside mentoring for those on release or on Release on Temporary Licence 
(ROTL) (business or other specialisms based) 

• Through the Gate mentoring for those with chaotic lifelstyles who are most at risk of 
re-offending 

• Official Prison Visitors scheme, which provides mentors to those in prison who have 
no family or support networks” 

Page 9



6 

Focus on rehabilitation/reducing re-offending rather than catch and convict 

• “For this we need to be very broad thinking in our endeavours as we have offenders 
who come from far and wide within the Kent jails, many of whom may not originate 
from, or be returning to, the Gravesham area. We would ask that you consider 
working with all of our men on merit (rather than planned discharge address) whilst 
they reside with us here on Sheppey, and urge other Councillors from other 
Boroughs to do the same, so that we may offer chances to all of our men equally 
when it comes to being out on temporary licence and having access to any mentoring 
or work experience scheme we may put in place together. 

• Allow members of my team to come and present to your colleagues/ staff/ associates 
on rehabilitation so that we may spread the word and increase the number of 
advocates for this topic.” 

The Councillors also spoke with peer advisors Stuart, Sami and Jo and asked: 

What would help to break the cycle of re-offending once you have left prison? 
 
Jo said that “It is up to the individual and the choices they make but education and having 
interests really help. However, I think training should not be given at the start of a sentence, 
better to have it towards the end so you can remember it.” 
 
Stuart added that “We need outside organisations to engage with us and provide 
opportunities in order to restore our hope and self esteem.” 
 
How useful would it be for an ex-offender to have an independent ‘mentor’ who 
provides a network in the community? 
 
Jo agreed that this would be a valuable tool. Stuart felt that trust and public perception are 
massive issues/barriers so a mentor would be good. Both Sami and Stuart thought that 
perhaps the council could initiate a pilot mentoring scheme and they would be more than 
happy to visit the council to put forward this idea. 
 
 
Recommendations 
 
Recommendation 1. The Council should consider setting up a ‘pilot voluntary 
scheme’ in which Councillors become ‘community mentors’ for offenders seeking 
employment, housing and support to reduce potential for Re-offending. 
 
Recommendation 2: The Community Safety Partnership should engage with the 
management of ‘Bluewater’ Shopping centre to encourage offenders to be considered 
for permanent and seasonal employment.   
 
 
 
2.2 Community Safety Unit - Gravesham 
 
In 2009 Kent Probation and Kent Police set up 6 Integrated Offender Management Units 
(IOM) with other partners including the Youth Offending Service, the Drug Interventions 
Programme and prisons. The introduction of IOM units provides a real opportunity to utilise 
and share partner’s expertise to identify and manage offenders. One of the aims of IOM 
units is to “Reduce crime and reoffending, improve public confidence in the criminal justice 
system and tackle the social exclusion of offenders and their families”. 

Page 10



7 

 
In November 2011 IOM’s were replaced with Community Safety Units, their aims remain the 
same with a clear focus on rehabilitation and the prevention of re-offending. 
 
Members of the committee met with the following members of the Community Safety Unit - 
Gravesham: Sarah Watson – Joint Family Management Programme Coordinator 
Kam Condolla –Resettlement Officer, Sgt Jim Walker – North Kent Police. 
 
 
The key message from the meeting was that early intervention and improved information 
sharing between agencies is an integral factor in the prevention of re-offending. 
 

Recommendations 

Recommendation 3: The Community Safety Partnership should actively encourage 
enhanced data sharing between agencies to ensure early intervention and prevention 
of re-offending e.g. GBC Housing service attend regular meetings with the CSU to 
better understand accommodation needs of offenders. 

 

 
2.3 Probation Service 
 
Members of the committee met with Maurice O’Reilly, Director North Kent, Liz Simpson, 
Community Payback Manager and Karen Dorrell. 
 
Dartford and Gravesham Probation caseload figures showed that there were 
 

• In Custody – 13 Women and 250 men 
• In Community – 51 women and 355 men 
• Community payback – 10 women and 97 men 

 
Kent probation delivers a range of interventions directly targeted at reducing offending 
behaviour including Integrated Offender Management (IOM), Child protection (CP) and 
Specified Activity Requirements. 
 
Lack of accommodation, lack of employment opportunities and drug and alcohol issues were 
common problems when tackling re-offending. The probation service was looking to improve 
its already good working relationship with Gravesham’s housing department. 

The lack of accommodation made it difficult for offenders to move out of their area and their 
low income meant that they were limited to the cheaper part of town which didn’t help them 
in changing their ways. 

The discussions touched on mentoring. The probation service does offer mentoring but the 
offender has to be motivated to change. It was suggested that the councillors themselves 
could be mentors. 

On the subject of employment the railway companies were happy to take offenders and the 
council was well placed to influence local employers such as Bluewater. 

Page 11



8 

The probation service was looking to setting up a re-offending sub-committee as part of the 
CSP with the council, police and probation taking the lead. 

Karen Dorrell spoke about Prospect which was a project targeting women offenders and had 
been piloted in Medway. This project was soon to start up in Gravesham. Premises had 
been secured and it should be up and running in April 2012. This project sought to offer a 
holistic approach and support network to address behaviour and reduce the feeling of 
isolation of women offenders. 

The facility would be also available to women offenders from Dartford and linked in with the 
Community Safety Unit (CSU) at Gravesham. 

Liz Simpson spoke about Community Payback whereby courts have the power to sentence 
offenders of certain crimes to undertake between 40 and 300 hours of Community Payback. 
This work is unpaid and demanding that is aimed at giving something to local communities 
and forcing offenders to repay the community for the wrong they have done. 

Liz was looking for more placements in the Gravesham area and suggestions included 
setting up a lunch club and working with wardens and faith groups. 

Overall coming out of the discussions were 

• Setting up a re-offending sub group within the CSP 
• The council take on its community leadership role and work with employers and the 

voluntary sector. 
• The council to look at itself and see what opportunities there were for it to work with 

offenders 
• Councillor’s themselves acting as mentors. 

Recommendations 

Recommendation 4: The Community Safety Partnership should consider asking 
Dartford and Gravesham Councils to make more use of the Community Payback 
Scheme to undertake voluntary work on ‘short lived’ specific projects which do NOT 
replace permanent employees.   

Recommendation 5: The Community Safety Partnership engage with the voluntary 
sector to explore opportunities to extend the Community Payback Scheme to assist 
community groups. 

Recommendation 6: The Community Safety Partnership considers proactively 
supporting new initiatives aimed at reducing re-offending, such as the ‘Prospect’ 
project which is targeted at female offenders. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



9 

APPENDIX 3 

 
 

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee Working Group – Review into re-offending 
Visit to HMP Standford Hill on 24 January 2012 

Interview with Peer Advisors & Staff 
 
Present:  
Peer Advisors:  Stuart, Sami, Jo.  
 

Prison Staff: Louisa Dordoy - Head of Resettlement, Sean Talbot – Senior Resettlement 
Officer, Richard - Working Out Scheme Manager, Rose – Employment Training Officer, Kris 
– Accommodation Officer, Keith – Children and Families Officer,  Leslie Tribal Careers 
Advisor. 
 

Cllrs: Senja Compton, Colin Dennis, Sara Langdale, Brian Sangha, Derek Shelbrooke 
 

GBC Officers: Wale Adetoro, Chris Wakeford. 
 
Key Points identified for the prevention of re-offending: 
 

• Community Leadership: The Council has a role to play in promoting and supporting ex-
offenders in communities and changing public perceptions. 

• Education & Employment: Outside organisations/businesses need to engage with ex-
offenders and provide opportunities in education and employment to restore hope/self 
esteem and prevent re-offending.  

• Accommodation:  Securing accommodation before release is key in the prevention of 
re-offending.  

• Mentoring: Ex-offenders would benefit from an independent ‘mentor’ who provides a 
network in the community. 

• Reformation & Rehabilitation: There is too much emphasis on ‘catch and convict’ 
instead of reformation and rehabilitation of ex-offenders. 

• Sentence Sequencing: The sequencing of sentences needs to be reviewed. Training is 
pivotal to employment and should be concentrated at the end of a sentence rather than 
at the start. 

 
Key Questions: 
What would help to break the cycle of re-offending once you have left prison? 
Jo: It is up to the individual and the choices they make but education and having interests 
really help. However, I think training should not be given at the start of a sentence, better to 
have it towards the end so you can remember it. 
Stuart: We need outside organisations to engage with us and provide opportunities in order 
to restore our hope and self esteem.  
 
How useful would it be for an ex-offender to have an independent ‘mentor’ who 
provides a network in the community? 
Jo: Yes, it would be a valuable tool. 
Stuart: Trust and public perception are massive issues/barriers so a mentor would be good. 
Cllr Sangha: I think Community networks are very important. Ex-offenders need support to 
get back into the community. Without support, more money is spent catching and placing re-
offenders back in prison. I think the Council could promote support and connect people. 
Sami: Perhaps the Council could consider employing an ex-offender to help break down the 
barriers/perceptions. Negative views need to be removed; a sentence should not determine 
a person’s future. 

Page 13



10 

Stuart: Perhaps a pilot mentoring scheme could be initiated through the Council. We would 
be happy to visit Gravesham Borough Council and present the idea. 
Cllr Sangha: We’ll take those ideas back. 
 
Is it hard to find accommodation for ex-offenders? 
Kris: We do struggle to find accommodation; most Councils say there is nothing available. 
Wale: We prioritise housing needs for local people and usually ask for 28 days notice so we 
can look at availability within the Borough. We encourage our tenants to give up their 
tenancy when they go into custody and then we find somewhere else in the Borough when 
they’re released. 
 
 
 
How do you work with families in the resettlement process? 
Keith: We have a six day course that covers: Communication, Childcare and Finances. We 
encourage families to come together and talk. We have a course on parenting skills called 
‘Distant Dads’ and run a ‘Storybook Dads’ course where a father can record a story for his 
child. We also have ‘Family Days’. 
 
When people are released back into society, do you assess their progress? 
Richard: The National Probation Service do checks and carry out risk assessments. The 
Probation Service is very stretched, temporary release is based on a huge raft of risk 
assessments. Bureaucracy can stall an ex-offenders progress in society. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



11 

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee Working Group – Review into re-offending 
Meeting with Community Safety Unit - Gravesham on 17 April 2012 

 
Present: 
Cllr Brian Sangha 
Cllr Lesley boycott 
Cllr Rob Halpin 
 
Sarah Watson – Joint Family Management Programme Coordinator 
Kam Condolla –Resettlement Officer  
Sgt Jim Walker – North Kent Police 
Chris Wakeford – Committee Services officer (Scrutiny) 
Ravy Sarin-Busbridge – Committee & Scrutiny Assistant 
 
The representatives from each agency gave a background of their involvement in regards to 
offenders and how their agency is involved in preventing re offending. 
It was concluded that the early intervention and the information sharing between agencies 
would be and is an integral factor into offenders re offending. 
The following points were raised: 
 
A good foundation laid for offenders on release of custody – on the basis that the offender is 
committed to change and progression. 
 

• Housing 
Many offenders have has previous problems with holding a tenancy and rent arrears.  On 
release of custody, when approaching housing needs their application more than likely is 
rejected due to intentionally making themselves homeless due to rent arrears. 
There is limited supported housing in the borough in comparison to the number of offenders 
being released.  Offenders are resorted to sofa surfing leading to re offending in time as a 
result.  Sensitive rehousing for ex-offenders so as to ensure ex-offenders are not exposed to 
crime and drug use to commit again. 
 
A change or development in housing policy in relation to offenders following the localism 
act? 
 

• Employment 
Many employers would not consider ex-offenders with previous convictions. 
 

• Early intervention of potential offenders before they offend. 
Greater resources and funding should be made available for prevention and intervention as 
well as the rehabilitation and re settlement of offenders. 
 

• Joint agency meetings – information sharing 
 

• Educating young people in relation to drugs and crime in schools 
 

Kent police currently attend local schools in the area to educate school children on issues 
such as drugs, crime, knife and gun culture crimes, prison; tailored programmes in 
accordance to the age years and locality problems. 
 

• Training on tenancy management and rent arrears either to ex-offenders and/or to 
agencies. 

 
• Education and training, life enhancement to new release ex-offenders 

Page 15



12 

 
 
From the review the following recommendations should be considered to facilitate in the 
prevention of re offending. 
 

• Improved Information sharing between agencies. 
• Housing to consider attending CSU meetings to better understand accommodation 

and offenders issues 
 
 
 
 

Page 16


	Agenda
	2 Minutes.
	6 Crime & Disorder Scrutiny Committee review of Re-offending - report herewith.

